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Agenda

• What is Hospice?

• Organizational Rebranding

• Capital Campaign Timelines & Milestones

• Why is this important?



What is Hospice?

Who?

• Those living with a 
terminal illness with 
an anticipated 
prognosis of 12 
months or less

• Caregivers/ Families

• ALL ages and phases 
of illness trajectory

What?

• Counselling

• Health & Wellness

• Outreach & 
Education

• Volunteer programs

• Day program

• Children & Youth 
Grief Counselling

Where?

• City of Mississauga 



INTRODUCING…



ORGANIZATION 
CHANGE

TO

FROM

Effective 

November 20, 2023

Ensure clarity, 
confidence, 
credibility

Stronger alignment 
to the community 

we serve

Support future state 
of our Capital 
Campaign and 

Hospice Residence



December 
2019

Announcement 
of Partnership 
and Co-Location 
with Trillium 
Health Partners

Timeline & Milestones 

Arcadis 
selected as 
Architects

September 
2020

May 2021

Site Plan 
alignment 
achieved 
with THP

June 2021

Present to 
Regional Chair & 
Commissioners

Summer 2024

18 Month 
Construction 
Starts

Fall 2026

Occupancy

Winter 2024 

Spring 2024

RFP for 
Construction 
Management 
Opens

RFP for 
Construction 
Management 
Closes



Why is this 

IMPORTANT?

• In Mississauga, we have no Hospice Residence, yet:

• We are the 3rd largest region in the Province

• We are the largest city in the country without

• Mississauga’s population is aging at rapid rates

• Largest Community Hospice in the country

• 1/3 of the cost of a hospital bed

• Vital to the future of integrated healthcare services in Mississauga



THANK YOU!
ANY QUESTIONS?


